

1<sup>st</sup> page

## Manuscript Title

Comment [U1]: Article Title

Author(s) name/ Full name of author (s)\*

Comment [U2]: Full name of Author(s) with marking '\*\*' for corresponding author

**Subhan Danish<sup>1</sup>, Mustansar Ijaz<sup>1</sup>, Uzma Younis<sup>4\*</sup>, Adeel Ameer<sup>1</sup>, Saira Nasreen<sup>5</sup>, Faria Huma<sup>3</sup>, Rabia Iqbal<sup>2</sup>, Sin Yeng Wong<sup>1</sup>**

Affiliation of author(s)

Comment [U3]: Full affiliate address/institution of Author(s)

<sup>1</sup>Department of Water Engineering, College of Agriculture, Lahijan Branch, Islamic Azad University, Lahijan, Iran

<sup>2</sup>Department of Environmental Science, Institute of Engineering and Technological Training, National Fertilizer Corporation, Multan, Pakistan

<sup>3</sup>Faculty of Fisheries and Marine Sciences, University of Brawijaya, Malang, Indonesia

<sup>4</sup>Science Department, College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics, Mindanao State University, General Santos City, Philippines

<sup>5</sup>Department of Plant Science and Environmental Ecology, Faculty of Resource Science and Technology, University Malaysia Sarawak, Kota Samarahan, Sarawak, Malaysia

\*Corresponding Author: Adeel Ameer, Email: [adeelame@gau.ac.ir](mailto:adeelame@gau.ac.ir)

Comment [U4]: Name and mail address of corresponding Author

Key words:

Comment [U5]: Keywords of the article/manuscript up to 6 keywords

Abbreviation (if necessary)

Comment [U6]: If necessary in entire article

Abstract

Comment [U7]: Abstract of the entire finding(s) of the article within 250 words and without paragraph and reference(s)

## Next pages

### Introduction

**Comment [U8]:** Author should give 2-3 paragraph based on the type or category of information presented with Motivation and aims of the study.

### Material and methods

**Comment [U9]:** Please give appropriate sub-heading for each of the category or material or method used

### Result and Discussion

**Comment [U10]:** Give appropriate sub-heading based on the parameters you studied or findings

**Comment [U11]:** Author should be more focused on the justification of the results. Most important part of discussion is the justification of own findings not comparing your findings to previous reports

### Conclusion

### Recommendation(s)

### References

**Comment [U12]:** Reference must be accurate based on Author Instructions of related journal(s)

- Reference must be followed by author instruction. It has to be very accurate. See author instruction or sample paper on our website ([www.innspub.net](http://www.innspub.net)) for details.

- Journal name cannot be abbreviated or italics. It must be in full format. For example: International Journal of Biosciences or *Journal of Biodiversity and Environmental Sciences*

- **Note**

IJB is registered to CrossRef. Please add the DOI number (where available) at the end of each papers used in reference. For example: <http://dx.doi.org/10.12692/ijb/3.5.1-12>

**Footnote(s)**

**Table/chart**

**Comment [U13]:** Put table/chart one after another

**Figure/Graph/Map/Layout/outline**

**Comment [U14]:** Put figure/graph/map/layout one after another